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July 16, 2013
Honorable Mayor Foster and Members of the City Council
Gary DeLong, Councilmember, 3" District ¢ [

CalRecycle’s Grant for Beverage Container Recycling Programs

Background

The State of California’s Department of Resources, Recycling and
Recovery also known as CalRecycle, issues up to $1,500,000 annually in
the form of grants for beverage container recycling programs. CalRecycle
is seeking projects that implement new or enhance existing programs
to provide convenient beverage container recycling opportunities in
various locations statewide. Eligible applicants for this grant funding
include individuals, government entities, businesses, and non-profit
organizations.

The availability of this grant funding provides an excellent opportunity for
the City of Long Beach to start a pilot-recycling program at Mother’s Beach
with the placement of 5 recycling cans and trash compactors at a cost of
$25,000.

Recommendation

Request City staff to apply for this grant funding from CalRecycle by the
application deadline of July 17, 2013.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact.




City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 12, 2013
To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk
From: Councilmember Gary DeLong, 3" District

Subject: Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of July 16, 2013

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:

Request City staff to apply for this grant funding from CalRecycle by the
application deadline of July 17, 2013.
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Attachment: Staff Report dated July 16, 2013

CC: Office of the Mayor




